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The St. James Church is basically a rectangular stone structure 

topped by a gable roof with a tower at the northwest corner of 

the building. There is a modern educational building south of 

the main church. The property on which these structures sit 

is surrounded by the original wrought iron fence.
The front of the church building, which faces west, is 

composed, at least from a visual standpoint, of three elements: 
the tower, a one story narthex topped by a small gable roof, and' 

the main gable roof.,At the base of the tower is a double wooden 

door which provides the main entrance to the building and is 

topped by a small lancet shaped stained glass window with a 
voussoir surrounding. Immediately above, the exterior of the 
tower is covered by wooden shingles which accent and compliment 

the stone of the church. The bell was imported from the Blymen 

Bell Foundry of Cincinnati in 1889. The tower is topped with 

a flared roof and a simple wooden cross.
The one story stone narthex grows out of the tower and 

presents an irregular shape as it curves to the south to blend 

into iphe south wall. It is topped by a small gable covered by 

white cut shingles, which draws the eye upward to the lancet 

shaped stained glass window that is located on the face of 

the main gable roof. There is also a square stained-glass 

window in the narthex.
The main gable roof dominates the front facade of the 

church. It not only reinforces the interplay between stone and 
shingle, it unites the tower and narthex into a satisfying 

whole.
The north side of the church features two double buttresses 

three windows, and a vestibule. The windows, extremely regular 

in use, are of rectangular shape with a stone sill. The vestibule, 

providing a secondary entrance to the church, has one rectangular 

window with a stone sill and is topped by a gable with white 

shingles* There is a small lancet shaped window with a stone
sill on the north side of the tower. ,

(con't)
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The east facade of the structure is taken up by an apse or 
chancel and topped by a gable roof. It is of brick construction 

with two small lancet shaped windows and was added to the church 
in 1901.

On the south side there are three rectangular shaped windows 
which are also extremely regular in use and have stone sills. 

There are five double buttresses and a door which serves as an 

entrance from the breezeway that connects the two structures.

In 1966 the new educational building was constructed with 
similar colored stone and accented by natural wood. It is located 

on the site of the old parsonage which was originally the 
old military hospital. The presence of the new building does not 

harm the integrity of the church. In fact, because of the careful 
selection of materials and the thoughtful consideration given to 

the lines of the educational building, the architectural values of 
the main church building are enhanced.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The St. James Episcopal Church is significant because it 

is the first church in Meeker, as well as one of the oldest 

Episcopal churches in Colorado. As such it has played and is 

still playing an important role in the religious life of the area.

The early activities of the Episcopal Church in Colorado 

are in large part a result of the personal energy and travel 

of Rt. Reverend John Spalding, consecrated Missionary Bishop 

of Colorado and Wyoming on December 31, 1873. At the beginning 

of his episcopate, the three hundred thousand square mile district 

had only two self-supporting parishes, ten clergy, three parsonages 

and over 700 communicants. Fourteen years later, at the creation 

of the Bishopric of Colorado, Spalding had established a 

cathedral system, founded a hospital and further developed the 

Church's schools. In addition there were now seventeen parishes, 

over fifty missions, approximately 13,000 baptized persons and 

over 2,400 communicants. Perhaps even more important, the 

Episcopal Church was represented in twenty-eight counties of 

Colorado, almost half the total of the state's counties.. It was 

found in the San Luis Valley, down through the Arkansas River 
Valley and on the western slopes.

Much of the early history of western Colorado emerges from 
the conflict between the expansion of the frontier and the 

Indians who owned the land. Since it was widely held that the 

Indian was unable to gain the most profit from the land, many 

believed that it was necessary to civilize him and teach him
skills to work the land. / , .(.con 1 1)
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The Brunot Treaty of 1873 relocated the Ute Indians at three 

agencies, one of which was along the White River in western 
Colorado. It was here the Indian problem escalated to physical 

confrontation. The man in charge of the White River Agency, Nathan 

Meeker, and all the other white males were massacred Sept. 30, 1879 

Responding to the attack, U.S. Calvary companies were dispatched 
and quickly succeeded in re-establishing control. Citizens, angered 

by the massacre and interested in opening Ute land to settlement, 
demanded the removal of the Indians. This was accomplished in 

1881, and by 1882 the lands were declared by Congress to be open 
for filing. The result, a turning point in the history of northwest 

Colorado, was a boom in the settlement and establishment of 
towns in the area.

During the course of military operations, a post was estab­ 
lished at the present town of Meeker. Beginning in the summer 

of 1883 the government gradually removed the soldiers and sold the 
army buildings to interested settlers. The new town, named Meeker 

after the slain Indian agent, was incorporated in 1885.
Three years later Episcopal services began in the town. On 

May 13, 1888, St. James Church was formally organized as a mission 
through petition to Bishop Spalding. The first rector, Reverend 

Arthur Llewelyn Williams, was received the same year and remained 
until Dec., 1890. Reverend Williams was active in the social 
life of the Meeker community, attending many gatheringsand 
hosting more in his own home. He actively canvassed for monetary 

support in constructing a church, and even found time to assist 
in the physical labor.

Arthur Williams symbolizes the flexible and talented pioneer 
minister, active along the frontier. After receiving his
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training at Western Theological Seminary, he served in Colorado 

from 1888-1893. His first parish was St., James in Meeker, where 

the construction of the church took place during his tenure. 

After leaving, in 1890, he was at St. Paul's in north Denver 

until 1892. After that he left Colorado but his ties remained 

strong to where he had begun his career. As Bishop of Nebraska 

he participated in the funeral masses of both the Bishops 

John and Frank Spalding. Reverend Williams' active participation 

in his jarishes and the resulting promotion within the church 

is typical of the successful pioneer priest.

In 1892, the Missionary District of Western Colorado was 

created. Taking in that part of the state approximately west 

of the Continental Divide, it was born out of a belief by 

Bishop Spalding that the west would approach the eastern part 

of Colorado in terms of population. The short history of 

the Mission District --it was disbanded in 1919 --is one of 

optimism and frustration. There was continued hope that the 

western part of the state would grow to meet expectations, 

and there was continued frustration of trying to minister to 

the needs of small groups of people spread over vast distances.

From the beginning, the church at Meeker played a significant 

role in the struggle to place the Mission District on a sound 

basis. Reverend Ostenson, rector at St. James from 1892 to 

1896, for example, worked closely with the Bishop in his 

missionary efforts, and in one year alone travelled 16,000 

miles. It was during this period that a series of missions 

was established. These included Angora (1911-1916), Maybell 

(1910-1920), Axial (1901-1920), and Buford (1911-1916).
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Today the St. James Church continues to play an important and viable 

part in the life of the community of Meeker. Aware of its historical 

heritage, as evidenced by the careful design of the education building 

to harmonize with the pioneer church, it continues to minister to the 

spiritual and social needs of the town.

Moreover, from an architectural point of view, St. James Church 

has significance as a provincial manifestation of a nineteenth-century 

romanticization of church architecture. In the early years of the 

century such English architects and critics as A.W.N. Pugin and 

John Ruskin sought to establish principles for church architecture, 

principles that would reflect a "true" religious style whose charac­ 

teristics predated Renaissance influence. The ideas of Pugin, Ruskin, 

and others spread throughout the English-speaking world and were 

eventually adopted in the United States.

St. James Episcopal Church is a provincial example of church 

architecture influenced not only by these ideas and principles but 

also by the contemporary architecture of its own time. The building 

material (native stone), the rectangular shape, the heavy roof, the 

use of buttresses, and the arched doors and windows all reflect the 

revival of Romanesque and Medieval forms. Other elements of the 

Church, however, such as the colored band on the roof, the shingled, 

patterned gables, and the wooden tower encased in shingles were in­ 

spired by contemporary late nineteenth-century architecture. The com­ 

bination of these disparate elements, which resulted in such dis-
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jointed connections as that between the tower base and belfry, re­ 

veal a use of architectural forms without a full comprehension of 

their meaning. This was a frequent characteristic of provincial, 

vernacular architecture. Thus, St. James Church is representative 

of a type and a style of architecture interpreted in a provincial 

setting.
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